G-Il Varrato I, Realtor®, ABR™, e-PRO 500™, RECS©, Ret. USAF Red Horse 820th CES

From: G-Il Varrato I, Realtor®, ABR™, e-PRO 500™, RECS®©, Ret. USAF Red Horse 820th CES
[G-lI@HomesInPhoenix.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 2:44 PM

To: G-liIsLapTop@HomesInPhoenix.net

Subject: FW: Data posted to form 1 of

http://www.realestateinphoenix.net/buyers_house_hunting_form.htm

————— Original Message-----

From g-ii @ eal est at ei nphoeni x.net [nailto:g-ii @ eal estatei nphoeni x. net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 6:21 PM

To: GVarrat o@ktart hLi nk. net

Subj ect: Data posted to form1 of

http://wwv. r eal est at ei nphoeni x. net/ buyers_house_hunting form htm

khkhkkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhdhhhdhhhdhhhdhhhdhhhdhdhdhhhhhhdhhhkhhhhhhhhdhhhdhddhdddhdddhddddxdx*x%x

ReasonFor Your Pur chase: No | onger want to pay rent
HowSoonW | | YouBuyAHore: Wthin 0 to 3 nonths
M nPri ce: $175, 000

MaxPri ce: $300, 000

M nBedRoons: 3 Bedroons

M nBat hRoors: 2 Bath Roons

Denl sAnOpti onToLast Bedroom Den IS NOT An Option
M nSquar eFeet : 2,001 to 2,400 sqft
Max Squar eFeet : 2,601 to 2,800 sqft
Appr oxLot Si zeDesi r ed:

Ahwat ukee:

Ant hem

Apache_Juncti on:

Ar r owhead:

Avondal e: YES

Buckeye:

Cave_Creek:

Car eFr ee:

Chandl er _Hei ght s:

Chandl er: YES

Desert Hills:

El M rage:

Fountain_Hills:

Glbert: YES

d endal e: YES

Coodyear : YES

Li tchfiel d_Park:

Mesa: YES

New Ri ver:

Par adi se_Val | ey:

Peori a: YES

Central _Phoeni x: YES

Nor t h_West _Phoeni x:
North_Central Phoeni x:
Nor t h_East _Phoeni x:
Sout h_West _Phoeni x:
Sout h_Cent ral _Phoeni x:
Sout h_East Phoeni x:

Pi nnacl e_Peak:
Queen_Creek:

Scot t sdal e: YES
Sun_City:

Sun_City G and:
Sun_City_West:
Sun_Lakes:

Sur pri se:



Tenpe:

W ckenbur g:
Waddel :

Si ngl eFami | y:
Mul ti Fam |y:
Hor seProperty:
Vacant Land:
1950- 1960:
1960- 1970:
1970- 1980:
1980- 1985:
1985-1990:
1990- 1995:
1995- 2000:
2000_or _newer:
Ranch:

TwoSt ory:

TackFaciliti esOnProperty:

Condom ni um

Pat i oHone:

AnyStyl e:

OneOr TwoCar Car port :
OneCar Gar age:
TwoCar Gar age:

Thr eeCar Gar age:
RVPar ki ng:

AnyPar ki ngl sAccept abl e:
For mal Di ni ngRoom
Fam | yRoonGr eat Room
Ki t chenW t hl sl and:
Pant ryl nKi t chen:
Laundr yRoom nsi de:
Wi r | pool Bat h:

Dual Si nksl niast er Bat h:
Firepl ace

Bl ockFence:

Cover edPat i oDeck:
Shi ngl eRoof :

Ti | eRoof :

Ti | eFl oors:

Bui | t I nDi vi ngPool :
Bui | t I nPlI ayPool

My Addr ess:

M/ City:

My St at e:

My Zi pCode:

MyBusi nessPhoneNumnber :
MyHormePhoneNunber :
MyFaxNo:
Current | yOamM/Home:

| sHomeCur rent | yOnTheMar ket :

Cener al Locat i on:
MyNane:
MyEMai | Addr ess:

eLeadBuyer Profil eVerfiedl

YES

YES

| prefer a hone built in 2000 or |ater

The house can have two | evel s

I would like a two car garage

Formal Di ni ng

Fam |y Rooml Great Room
Kitchen with Island
Pantry in Kitchen

Laundry Room I nsi de
Wi rl pool Bath

Dual Sinks in Master Bath

li ke a Bl ock Fence
I would li ke a Covered Pati o and Deck
d Iike a house with a Shingle Roof

viale achille sclavo 8
si ena
italy
53100

NO I do not own a hone
NO My hone is not currently on the market

*rxEx aze@ot mai | . com

htt p: // wwv. r eal est at ei nphoeni x. net/ buyerlink/el ead BP _foll ow up formhtm

RespondByEMai |
RespondBySnai | Mai | :
RespondByFax:
RespondByTel ephone:
RespondByPer sonal Meet i ng:
Submit:

Renot e Nane:

Renmot e User:

HTTP User Agent:

CLR 1.1.4322)

Pl ease contact nme via E- Mai

| want a phone call fromyou

Submit Buyer Profile

82 **_***_**
Mozillal/ 4.0 (conpatible; MSIE 6.0; Wndows NT 5.1; SV1

2

. NET



Dat e: Wednesday, March 22, 2006
Ti me: 08:21 PM

O her Feat ur esEt c:
Hello there &, this is benjam n, uche's buddy. I'msorry for ny late answer, but i'm
highly interested in doing this now |'mready, pardon ne. | hope to hear fromu soon.
Have a good day.



